

ANNEX XI

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 21 November 2018 13:11
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

Subject: Notification in Absence of Submitted Materials for D-7

Dear Counsel and Registry:

For D-7, it is noted that the parties do not intend to formally submit any items of evidence by way of the email procedure.

For completeness of the record, the Registry is directed to include this notification in the report specified in paragraph 28(v) of the Initial Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX